

Dr Sir

19th January 1829

I've answer'd yours I have  
just receiv'd I inform <sup>you</sup> that no one  
met at Mr. W. H. Stephens but Mr.  
S. Goldborough, the trial came  
on on Saturday it lasted until night  
The Court will give their ~~opinion~~  
on next Saturday. The day that  
was set apart for the sale of the  
Lands the 1<sup>st</sup> of February comes on  
Sunday so that the sale will be pos-  
poned Mr Eglington will write to  
the gentlemen. Mr. E. declared open-  
-ly to the Court that Mr. Chiving Ma-  
-lice was devoted to one and he care-  
not who has the direction of the pro-  
-perty but me, I see no prospect of  
the question being settled before I leave  
but should the Court continue <sup>long</sup>  
I trust I shall apply for an Order to  
sell immediately Respectfully yours  
Thos. Rogers

My regards to your Mother and